



uniongas

A Spectra Energy Company

RECEIVED

MAY 07 2009

May 5, 2009

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

21-509
Ministry of Transportation
Planning and Design Section
1355 John Counter Boulevard
Postal Bag 4000
Kingston, Ontario K7L 5A3

EB 2009-0061

OEB BOARD SECRETARY	
File No:	Sub File: <i>19</i>
Panel	<i>PN/CC/PS</i>
Licensing	<i>D Richmond</i>
Other	<i>MH</i>
00/04	

Attention: Stacy Sweezey, Corridor Management Planner

**Re: Union Gas Limited Pipeline Project – Creekford Road Reinforcement
Ontario Energy Board File Number EB-2009-0061**

Dear Ms. Sweezey:

Thank you for your letter dated April 8, 2009, concerning your review of the Environmental Study Report for the above mentioned project.

Union Gas Limited (Union) has been working with the City of Kingston's Engineering Department during the process of ascertaining the alignment of the new natural gas pipeline. The proposed location of the pipeline was reviewed with City Engineers during a field site visit on April 23, 2009 and the alignment was found to be satisfactory to the City of Kingston.

The City of Kingston as well as the Ministry of Transportation will have the opportunity to review the design drawings and request changes during the preparation of the final drawings. Once generated, the drawings in addition to any pertinent permit applications will be forwarded to Lina Arsenault as requested in the aforementioned letter. A representative from Unions Land Department has been in contact with Lina Arsenault to discuss the appropriate information required.

Should you have any questions regarding Unions Creekford Road Reinforcement Project, please contact me at 1-866-949-1595 ext. 76955 or email me at npdumouchelle@uniongas.com.

Yours Truly

Union Gas Limited

Norm Dumouchelle
Environmental Planner

cc. Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary, OEB
Ms. Lina Arsenault, Corridor Management Officer, MTO